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Europol Reference: 2003/G/D
Security Guard Services
ANNEX B
TECHNICAL TENDER FORM 
Company Name: ___________________________

This form should be used by the tenderer for the preparation of their technical tender.  Please ensure the blue shaded sections are completed thoroughly and accurately.  This document may be copied and presented on the tenderers own headed paper.

1. Check-list minimum requirements

The tender or tenderer must fulfil all mandatory requirements in order to continue to the evaluation of the technical tender. If the answer is “No”* to any of the questions or the answer left blank, the tender shall not be further evaluated.
* Important: Please note that the questions in “Checklist of minimum requirements” require an unconditional affirmative answer. If no answer is given or if the answer is tied to certain conditions (e.g. a “yes, but …” answer), your tender will be disqualified.
	Does the tender/tenderer comply with the following requirements?


	Reference 
	Tenderer’s reply

	Technical requirements:
	
	

	Please confirm that your  tender complies with all the minimum mandatory requirements for the Technical requirements
	as specified in point 4. of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications
	YES/NO

	Contract management requirements 
	
	

	Do you commit to comply with the following requirements in case of contract award?

· Requirements about the Contractor’s Contract Manager
· Reporting requirements
· Service Level Requirements (SLR)
	as specified in point 5 of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications and in Appendix II to Annex 2
	YES/NO

	Other requirements 
	
	

	Do you commit to comply with the security requirements related to the Contractor’s Personnel in case of contract award?


	as specified in point 6.1 of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications
	YES/NO

	Do you commit to comply with the applicable environmental and labour law in case of contract award?
	as specified in point 6.2 of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications
	YES/NO

	Do you commit to comply with the applicable legislation on Transfer of Undertaking and protection of employment?
	as specified in point 6.3 of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications
	YES/NO

	Do you commit to comply with the Audit Requirements? 
	as specified in point 6.4  of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications
	YES/NO

	Do you commit to comply with the Personal data Requirements?
	as specified in point 6.5 of Annex 2 to the Invitation to tender & Tender Specifications
	YES/NO


2. Technical tender

The technical tender will be evaluated against the pre-defined quality award criteria as indicated in point 1.5 of the Invitation to Tender & Tender Specifications.

In order for Europol to evaluate each criterion, the tenderer is requested to provide the information indicated below. 

The mere repetition of information already found in the technical Specifications will not be considered in the scoring.
Required Information

	Criterion 1 -   Quality of the proposed methodology and approach for the organisation and provision of Standard Services. (maximum 30 points)
The information provided will be scored under criterion number 1 of the award criteria

Tenderers shall include a proposal not exceeding 5 pages for the general methodology and approach for carrying out the standard services including:

a) how a sufficient number of suitable and security cleared security guards to perform the services can be made available for the start of the service delivery at the beginning of July 2020 (expected starting date);

b) how security guards assignments will be organised in line with Europol’s monthly schedule;
c) how to handle the process of the security clearance of security guards in accordance with Europol’s requirements and how to maintain a pool of security cleared guards throughout the validity of the contract


	Tenderers reply or reference to where in the tender it has been provided.

	

	Criterion 2   - Quality of the proposed methodology and approach for the provision of ad hoc urgent services in case of a serious incident. (maximum 30  points)
The information provided will be scored under criterion number 2 of the award criteria

Tenderers shall include a proposal not exceeding 5 pages for the general methodology and approach for carrying out the following ad hoc urgent  services including:

a) What measures will be deployed to deal with a serious incident or major crisis in order to help the Agency to increase its resilience in case of emergencies and to ensure the security and safety of Europol’s operations, information and staff during the emergency. 

b) Describe any additional resources and services your company can provide (e.g. number of extra guards, any specialised teams)
c) Specify the maximum proposed timeframes for reply to urgent requests and for deployment of additional security guards


	Tenderers reply or reference to where in the tender it has been provided.

	

	Criterion 3  - Quality of the proposed methodology for quality control and performance management (maximum 30 points)
The information provided will be scored under criterion number 3 of the award criteria

Tenderers shall include a proposal not exceeding 5 pages including:

a) How to proactively monitor the quality of services and how to ensure that service is delivered at the adequate quality level both during working and out of hours/weekends/public holidays; 

b) Whether the tenderer is willing to offer any extra targets on top of the minimum SLRs set in Appendix A to Annex 2. If so, tenderers shall clearly specify measurable targets over and above the indicated KPIs which the tenderer is prepared to guarantee to Europol, including escalation procedures and measures taken if targets are not met (e.g. applicable penalties); 

c) How to maintain staff trained and motivated, ensuring their access to the latest security best practices, crime trends, new crime methodology and information;

d) How quick replacement of sick, unexpected leave or otherwise unavailable security guards will be handled without any interruption in an efficient and smooth manner of the provision of services


	Tenderers reply or reference to where in the tender it has been provided.

	

	Criterion 4   - Quality of the proposed methodology for the contract management and reporting requirements (maximum 10 points)

The information provided will be scored under criterion number 4 of the award criteria

Tenderers shall include a proposal not exceeding 5 pages, including:
a) proposed methodology and processes;

b) planning;

c) any necessary meetings, monitoring and contract management communication needed;

d) any other information considered necessary. 

e) how the contractor would manage an increase of the requested services in general.



	Tenderers reply or reference to where in the tender it has been provided.
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